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DA-WON'T CONFIRM 
JFK' PLOT PROBE O.  

Doesn't Have to Explain 
Trips, He Retorts 

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son reacted tersely and some-
what profanely Friday to ques- 
tions about an investigation by 
his office concerning the assas-
sination of President John F. 
Kennedy. 

All Garrison would say was 
that "it's very 'possible that 
such an investigation is being 
conducted." 

It was learned later from a 
reliable sodrce,that the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation in New 
Orleans has been - aware of the 
DA's probe for some weeks. The 
source would not comment fur-
ther- 

The usual soave district at- 

tv

racy bristled when ques-
ioned further, in particular 
lama trips made by hi in-

ies. 
ain 

the trips to any newspa r," 
he laid. "I will have members 

''•°. of my staff make trips any-
where, anytime, in connec-
tion with work I think Is the , 

'duty of my office." 
He then resorted to an un-

printable phrase in telling a re-
porter what his editors and the 
newspapers could do about it. ' 

CUT OFF SHORT 
Garrison had told a reporter 

some weeks ago that his office! 
was looking Into the matter of 
Lee Harvey Oswald's activities 
while be had lived in New Or-

leans. ' 
And earlier Friday, Garrison 

had told a second reporter it 
w possible That first Asst. 
Di t. Atty. Charles Rai Ward 
w handling such an inv tiga-
tio . It was when this re rter 
returned to question Ga ison 
further that the district att 
cut him off in abort fashion.  

Several weeks ago 
was quoted as saying an 
vestigation was in progress, 
although be believed that lit-
tie new information would be 
revealed. 
The investigation received 

nationwide attention 10  rid ay 
when it was learned that the 
district attorney's office was 
spending thousands of dollars 
on the project. 

T h e expenditures, totaling 
over $8,000, indicated more than 
a routine check was 
made. 

arrison said Friday that 
mach goes on in my off 

re could be an investigation 
gding on of which he might not 
be aware. 

RESIDENTS QUIZZED 
However, it was learned Fri-

day that at least two New Or-
leans residents who knew Os-
wald, while he was living here 
in 1963 have been interrogated 
in recent weeks by representa-
tives from the district attor-
ney'4 office. They included 
Charle 	Blanc, who worked

, 
 

with Oswald in a coffee • plant 
on Magazine st., and Adrian 
Alba, a garage operator who 
befriended Oswald. 

ti
LeBlanc, still employed t 
e William B. Rcily & 

I c., coffee enterprise, 
Ye agazine st„. said he has 
quizzed for about five minutes 
Cont. in Sec. 1, Page 16, Col. I 
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JIM GARRISON 
Launches probe. 

on to testify in an upcoming 
trial of Moses Wiggins charged 

ilh simple robbery on Dec. 2. 
966. 

CUBAN WAS PAID 
—A man arrested in New r-

leans as . a Texas fugitive on 
Nov. 26_1963 (four days after 
Kennedy's assassination) was 
kept under surveillance for the 
district attorney for a 24-how 
period last month. He obstens 
aib!y was to appear before the 
Orleans Parish Grand Jury, but 

 not known whether be dld. ' 

Ma,  

by a detective from Garri-
son's office. The interrogation 
took place about two weeks 
ago, be said, and consisted 
mainly of questions about Os-
wald's personality. 
LeBlanc a 1 s o was as ed 

whether be saw Oswald ins he 
company of others, to w ch 
LeBlanc replied no. LeBlanc 
said he knew Oswald and 
worked with him for three 
months in the summer of 1963 
—the length of Oswald's em-
ployment as ap ,"oiler" at the' 
coffee plant. l 0 I , 

who operates the Cres-
cent City Garage'at 6i8 Maga-
zine, said he was approached 
for questioning in mid-January 
by a detective from the DA's 
office. Alba quoted the detec-
tive as saying the interrogation 
was "Jim Garrison's project" 
and proceeded to question for 
about 30 minutes. 

FELT SORRY FOR HIM 
The tective told ,Alba that 

be ma y was interested in de- 
termi ng whether Oswald had . 	 
any a sociates or friends who] 
ma have lunched with him or 
pie ed him up after working 
ho . Alba said he never saw 
an ne in Oswald's company, 
and in fact, had befriended 
Oswald himself because he felt 
sorry for him. 

Oswald had worked next door 
to the garage at 4907 Magazine. 

In addition to the local in-
terrogations, trial assistants 
and Investigators assigned to 
the DA have taken several 
unexplained trips to Dallas, 
Miami, Houston, Washington, 
San Francisco, and Angola—
all reportedly la connection 
with the Investigation. 

A check of records of the 
City Finance Department sod 
C m I nal District Court 
showed more than 111, 	have 
been spent In the pas three 
monihs for a "special inves-
tigation by the district attar-

! Bey." 

Besides the unexplained ex-
pendRusez.steseralTiflia- hap-
penings have occurred coinci-
dentally in the past few days: 

—Miguel Torres, a 26-year-old 
Cuban who formerly lived only 
a block from Oswald's last 
known New Orleans addresss 
was returned Jan. 31 to the city 
from Angola State Penitentlary, 
where he was serving a nine-1  
yeur sentence for a burglary 
committed here in 1964. Accord-
ing to Orleans Criminal Sheriff 
Louis Heyd, the district altos-
ne v's five requested Tons. be 
incar• rated at the parish 

d Cuban r.....paassrith• 
a Miami address was paid 
money by the DA's office in 
January, reportedly for investi-
gative expenses. 

Late Friday, it was learned 
that the Miami Herald quoted 
"high sources" as saying that 
New Orleans authorities were 
searching- for a Cuban who 
lived in Miami. The newspaper 
said local, state and federal of-
ficials refused to talk, but said 
other sources reported Garri-
son's men had "looked through 
thousands of law enforcement 
photographs in visits to 
Miami." 

The Herald said investigators 
have obtained a picture show-
ing the hunted Cuban posing 
with Oswald and have made at 
least siz trips to Miami since 
last Nov. 25. The newspaper 
said It was not known whether 
the Cuban still lived in Miami. 

What allegedly sparked the 
local investigation Is the pos-
sibility that a well-organized 
assassination plot involving 
New Orleans residents ma 
have been hatched in 1963 
prior to Oswald's deparair 
for Dallas. 
While in New Orleans, Os-

wald was a pro-Castro demon-
strator and a member of the 
Fair Play for Cuba commit-
tee. During his stay here in 
the summer of 1963, he was In-
volved in a scuffle with anti-
Castro Cubans, who claimed he 
was trying to infiltrate their or-
ganization. 

ROUTINE CHECK 
The Warren Report, issued a 

year after Kennedy's death, 
said Its investigation showed no 
existence of a plot and labeled 
Oswald as the lone participant 
in Kennedy's death. However, 
the local investigation began 
late last year, and is believed 
to have started with a routine 
check of information supplied 
to Garrison's office by a New 
Orleans private detective. 

The detective alleged 
the tfbidssitorney a list of 
names of people w,ho should be 
questioned. . 	.  

I 	ALWAYS A1.ON'E 
ringuier said he also

ce 	
anted iv 

see Ruby face to f ce be-
1 cause he felt he was ble to 
look at people and tell tif they 

,were telling the truth. "What 
'puzzles me so much about Ruby 
is that if he was all the super- 

WON'T CONFIRM PLOT PROBEIM 
Continued from Page 1 

loissEsinguier, New Or-
lean delegiile of the Calms 
Stud nt Directorate, wh was 
lay° ed in a scuffle wi Os- 
wald, said Friday be 	oald 
'zither confirm nor 	y" 
that he was contacted by the 
district attorney's office, but 
be hinted that he had by say-
ing, "I'll be glad to speak to 
you after the district attor- 
ney speaks." 
Asked if he had been pledged 

to 	ecy, he said, "No, I 
can tell anything, but 	still] 
pre]  to wait until the d trict,  
att.° ey makes a s tem tw" 

PLOT BELIEVED 
Asked If he was glad to see 

an investigation of the assassi- 
nation, he said, "I'm glad to see 
any investigation that would 
bring out the truth." 

Bringuier said be still feels 
strongly that there was a Cas-
tro plot behind the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy. 

He also revealed for the 
first time that 15 days be-
fore the death of Jack Ruby. 
who shot and killed Oswald, 
Bringuier sent Ruby a tele-
gram addressed to the...Park-
land Hospital in Dallas, ask-
ing for the privilege of ques-
tioning Ruby. Bringuier said 
he put in the telegram that 
be would only have • a e or 
two questions for Ruby. 

According to Bringnier, he 
never received an answer one 
way or the other. 
Asked what questions he 

wanted to ask Ruby, Bringuier 
said the first would have been, 
"Why did you give the best gift 
of all to the Communists by 
shooting Oswald?" The second 
question, he said, would have 
dealt with a man Ruby saw at 
least twice in Cuba. Bringuier 
said __Oe man s name was Sol-

'omen ,-Pratkins, but he did not 
i explain the apparent connection' 
b tween the two „men. 
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Jan. 23; $200, pay to Frank 
Meloche for additional expenses 
for Doug Ward and Lester ()W-
ho in 

Jan. 
and a ries Jonau, trip to An-
gola. 

Jan. 27; $14.37,' Fenner 
gebeer, reimbursement fo ex-
penses over advance for Al mi 
trip. • 

Jan. 22; 2582, Fenner Sedge- 

am I720, Lynn Loisel 

patriot be claimed to be, why 
didn' he go to see President 
Ken edy drive by in Dallas. 
Ac ding to his testimon , he 
didn' even bother to watcl the 
President on television," 
guier stated. 

Asked if he thought Oswald 
had any accomplices In New 
Orleans, Bringuier said be al-
ways saw Oswald alone. "If 
there was anyone in New Or-
leans who was involved in the 
plot with Oswald, he had better 
watch out, it looks like the dis-
trict attorney means business," 
he remarked. 

Oswald's landlady in New Or-
leans, Mrs. J. .1 Garner, 4911 

tone from the Magazine, said 
y's office had district attorp  

contacted her concerning any 
j recent investigation. 
4  "Don't tell me they're going 
Ito start that again," she said. 

MANY VISITORS 
Mrs. Garner said she had had 

many visitors after the assas-
sination and indicated she's had 
enough. Her husband remarked 
that "I'll always believe Oswald 
did 't do it alone." But he 
add that he definitely felt not 
one rom New Orleans had 
all; with Oswald in a p . 

Mrs. Garner said she uld 
recall only three incidents of 
Oswald being visited by anyone. 
One-tittle, she salt, two Cuban-
looking young meg about 25 
yearS of age came asking for 
Oswald, and had a pamphlet 
referring to The Fair Play for 
Cuba committee. She said a 
second time an elderly couple 

Ind
to get Oswald, his wife 

Ind child and took them out for 
'Weekend. A third visitor, she 
kid, was Mrs. Ruth Payne, who 

Sefriended Marina Oswald in 
Dallas. She said Mrs. Payne 
came to get Marina and her 
child. Even then, she didn't see 
Mrs. Payne, only the car, she 
added. 	 • 

EXPENSES LISTED 
Reports that members of Gar- 

rison's staff have traveled to a 
number of places outside the 
continental United States n con-
nection with the investgation 
cool not be confirmed )y ex-
pen record here..Howevtr, the 
folio ing expenses for the 
"spe ial investigation" were 
foun as follows: 

Nov. 25, 1966: $993, Louis 
Ivon, trip to San Francisco. 

pens 
Dec. 2; $64.90 John Volz, ex-

es on trip to Miami. 

WARD 
progress. 

-7--  
Dec. 15; $500, John Voltz, in: 

vestigative expenses. 
Dec. 28; $425.60, travel to Chi-

cago. 
Dec. 29; $605.99, travel to Cin-

cinnati. 
Jan. 4, 1967: $175.03 James 

Alcock, trip to Houston. 
Jan. 4; $821, Detectives Kent 

Simms, Cliency Navarre and 
Chart Jonau, trip to Miami. 

Jan. ; 2364.75, Thomas Duffy, 
trip to 'ami. 

Jan. 6 $427, Lester Otillio, trip 
to Miami. 

Jan. 12; $133, John P. olz, 
trip to Dallas. 

Jan. 12; $131.05, Southe Re-
search Company (private de-
tectives), expenses. 

Jan. 13; 9114.90, trip to Laurel, 
Miss. 

Jan. 18: $200, pay Frank 
Meloche for expenses of return-
ing Detectives Doug Ward and 
Lester Otillio to New Orleans 
from Miami. 

Jan. 18; 941.25, Airtaxi, Inc. 
Belle Chasse, for plane charter.  

Jan. 19; $160, James Alcock 
for trip to Miami and ,New 
York. 

Jan. 19; $203, Louis Ivan, trip 
to Dallas and Washington. 

Jan. 19; $500, Louis Ivon, in-
vestigative expenses. 

Jan. 20; $598, Bernardo Torres 
of Miami, Investigative expense. 

Jan. 20; $25, Louis Ivon, In-
vestigative gpense. 

Jarr-rmM14, Alwisi-Gaeririp 
to Slidell. 

ur 

CHARLES RAY 
Confirms probe is 

• 

beer, trip to Miami. 
Jan. 28; $312, James Alcock 

and Louis bon, trip to Mia i. 
Jan. 31;  $22.80, Clem Ni .r-

mier and Lynn Loisell, trip to 

(

Miami. 
Feb. 2; $55.50, Andrew J. 

Schambra, investigative ex-
pense. 

Feb. 2; 9206.30, John Voiz, tit? 
to Dallas. 

Feb. 9; $101.01, Russell W.!  
Buckholt Jr., Florida Parole and 
Probation Commission, for 
travel to New Orleans. 

Feb- 9; 9100, Louis Ivon, in-
vestigative expense. 

Feb. 13; $101.01, Russell W. 
Buckhol Jr., travel from Miami' 
to New Orleans. 

In ad tion to these expenses, 
courtrecords show that former 
assistant DA Frank Klein was 
paid $345 for "special counsel" 
for a "special investigation" by 
the DA's office. 

- - 
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continental United States n con-
nection with the investgation 
cool not be confirmed )y ex-
pen record here..Howevtr, the 
folio ing expenses for the 
"spe ial investigation" were 
foun as follows: 

Nov. 25, 1966: $993, Louis 
Ivon, trip to San Francisco. 

pens 
Dec. 2; $64.90 John Volz, ex-

es on trip to Miami. 

WARD 
progress. 

-7--  
Dec. 15; $500, John Voltz, in: 

vestigative expenses. 
Dec. 28; $425.60, travel to Chi-

cago. 
Dec. 29; $605.99, travel to Cin-

cinnati. 
Jan. 4, 1967: $175.03 James 

Alcock, trip to Houston. 
Jan. 4; $821, Detectives Kent 

Simms, Cliency Navarre and 
Chart Jonau, trip to Miami. 

Jan. ; 2364.75, Thomas Duffy, 
trip to 'ami. 

Jan. 6 $427, Lester Otillio, trip 
to Miami. 

Jan. 12; $133, John P. olz, 
trip to Dallas. 

Jan. 12; $131.05, Southe Re-
search Company (private de-
tectives), expenses. 

Jan. 13; 9114.90, trip to Laurel, 
Miss. 

Jan. 18: $200, pay Frank 
Meloche for expenses of return-
ing Detectives Doug Ward and 
Lester Otillio to New Orleans 
from Miami. 

Jan. 18; 941.25, Airtaxi, Inc. 
Belle Chasse, for plane charter.  

Jan. 19; $160, James Alcock 
for trip to Miami and ,New 
York. 

Jan. 19; $203, Louis Ivan, trip 
to Dallas and Washington. 

Jan. 19; $500, Louis Ivon, in-
vestigative expenses. 

Jan. 20; $598, Bernardo Torres 
of Miami, Investigative expense. 

Jan. 20; $25, Louis Ivon, In-
vestigative gpense. 

Jarr-rmM14, Alwisi-Gaeririp 
to Slidell. 

ur 

CHARLES RAY 
Confirms probe is 

• 

beer, trip to Miami. 
Jan. 28; $312, James Alcock 

and Louis bon, trip to Mia i. 
Jan. 31;  $22.80, Clem Ni .r-

mier and Lynn Loisell, trip to 

(

Miami. 
Feb. 2; $55.50, Andrew J. 

Schambra, investigative ex-
pense. 

Feb. 2; 9206.30, John Voiz, tit? 
to Dallas. 

Feb. 9; $101.01, Russell W.!  
Buckholt Jr., Florida Parole and 
Probation Commission, for 
travel to New Orleans. 

Feb- 9; 9100, Louis Ivon, in-
vestigative expense. 

Feb. 13; $101.01, Russell W. 
Buckhol Jr., travel from Miami' 
to New Orleans. 

In ad tion to these expenses, 
courtrecords show that former 
assistant DA Frank Klein was 
paid $345 for "special counsel" 
for a "special investigation" by 
the DA's office. 
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tively uncovered a plot in Nev! Orleans to assassi; 
nate Kennedy." 

DayANiam Ferrie, who has a flying service here 
and is a part-time investigator, said Garrison and his staff 
are conducting an extensive investigation into the death of 
President John F. Kennedy and that be and some of his 
friends have been questioned by the DA's office. 

Ferrie gave the States-Item details of why the dis-
trict attorney's office became interested in him. 

"Supposedly I have been pegged as the get-away pilot 
In an elaborate plot to kill Kennedy," be said. 

Ferrie flew to Texas with two friends close la the time 
of the assassination. 

HE CONTENDS, HOWEVER, THAT be did not go to 
Dallas. 

Ferrie explained that in November of 1963 he was work-
g as an investigator for New Orleans attorney G. Wray 
ill, who was trying a federal court case involving Carlos 
arcello. 	 L ni 	

_ 
..%14arcello and his brother Joseph were acquitted by a 
federal jury of charges that they conspired to defraud the 
government on the day President Kennedy-was murdered. 

Ferrie says he was at the federal court here that day. 
The jury's verdict came in at 3:20 p.m. 
Ferrie had done Investigative work on the use for 

Gill, who was one of Marcello's attorneys. • 

HE SAID THAT AFTER THEY won the case, he and 
two friends decided to go to Texas on a pleasure trip. 	• 

- It was a spur-of-the-moment decision, Ferrie claims. 
"We went to Houston, Galveston and then back to Alex-

andria, La.," Ferrie said. 
When he returned to New Orleans, Ferrie said, he 

called Gil to see what was going on and Gill informed him 
that the district attorney's office wanted to question him 
about the assassination. 

FERRIE CLAIMS THAT WHILE HE WAS in Texas, 
13 law officers, Including Garrison and former assistant 
district attorney Frank Klein, broke into his home and 
tatted off books, photographs, and some other personal 
beliTiin 	 11--":11 

"They took a substantial amount of my property to 

- 
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By ROSEMARY JAMES 
The States-Item  learned here today that District Attorney • 

Jim Garrison and members of his staff were in Miami in 
January looking for a Cuban man described as physically 

• powerful and dangerous. 	 e  
his being sought by the DA in connatien .th 

the death of President John F. Kennedy. He is believed' 
to be one of a group of Cubans who, according to a report 

' under investigation, hid behind a billboard on the parade 
route in Dallas Nov. 23, 1963. 

YESTERDAY, THE STATES-ITEM disclosed that Gar- 

 
          

 
          

 
 

rison's office has launched an intensive investigation into 
the murder of Kennedy. 

The investigation is reported to be centered about a 
possible assassination plot involving a person or persons 
in ad_cl.-9n to the accused slayer, Lee HarveyzOsyald. 
c.--itrison has refused to confirm or deny'the—hcrinee 
of such an Investigation or to discuss any information 
received by The States-Item. 

A RELIABLE SOURCE WHO REFUSES to be quoted 
in print told The States-Item that the Cuban sought by the 
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DA is believed to have fled the country—to Cuba, Puerto 
Rico or possibly the Bahamas—a few steps ahead of In-
vestigators, who combed the Miami area, and particularly 
the Cuban colony there. 

It is known that the district attorney's invegEitaio has 
Eiciodertit trip to San Juan,' Puerto Rico. • 

The investigators who searched Miami inside and out 
for the Cuban were flashing his picture, taken on a New 
Orleans street while he was distributing "Fair Play for 
Cuba" pamphlets. 

Tulane and Broad (location of the district, attorney's office)." 
Ferrie said. 

Ferric said he gave Klein a "meticulous" accounting 
- 	of his trip and then Klein had him booked as a fugitive 

from Texas. Ferric said that he asked Gill to call the 
e Secret Service. 

Ile said that he had interviews with both orgaiiiia-
lions and subsequent to these sessions was released 
Klein. 

Ferric recently was served with a subpena to appear 
before the Orleans Parish Grand Jury. 
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newspaper, city sad .1st..) 
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"I COULDN'T FIGURE OUT WHAT IT was all about," 

Ftffs--si4  
When he showed up for the grand jury call, he said 

he was intercepted at the door and asked to come up to 

the office of First Asst. DA Charles Ray Ward. 

He was asked to go to Ward's office by chief investi-

gator Louis Ivan. Ivon, Ferric said, led him to an office 

where John Voiz, a trial assistant, was already waiting. 

Ferric said Volz told him they wanted to ask him "a 

Iew questions about I%3." 

According to Fcrrie, he was asked to recount all of 

his activities in the week that President Kennedy was shot. 

Because he couldn't remember the events of that week, 

Ferrie asked if he could go to the FBI to get a copy of 

the statement he made immediately after the slaying. 

FERItIE SAID THAT WAS THE LAST IIE heard of 

the matter until "friends and acquaintances began calling 

me saying they had been questioned and, among other 

things, questioned about me:" 

Ferric said he could not remember the exact date 

that he was questioned by the DA, only that it was in 

November, 197. 

Last month, Ferric said, he called Ivon and was told 

that the office had "positively uncovered a plot in New 

Orleans to assassinate Kennedy." 

Ferrie contends that the FBI became interested in him 

after a man by the name of Ed Voble of New Orleans saw 

Lee Harvey Oswald on television following the slaying and 

told a local television siatir.ii that he served with Oswald 

in a Civil Air Patrol_ unit under Ferric. 

- CLAWS. VOBLE was in the Moi-

Sant squadron and "I was in the Lakefront squadron." 

Ferric denies knowing Oswaid. 

Asked if he thought Oswald ttad an accomplice, Ferric, 

who has been looking into possib local tie-ins to the murder 

on his own, said, "I believe it t ould be fruitless to look for 

an accomplice." 

Fcrrie, who lists himself in the-city director as a psy--  

chologist, said, "My assessment of Oswald is that he would 

be incapable of conspiring because he would be incapable 

of.c...:•*-inLerpersonal relationship, especially anything as 

delicate as a conspiracy to- kill." • 

ASKED ABOUT FURTHER INVESTIGATION, Ferrie 

c-•-.=ido,"1 think it's an utter waste of time." t-- 

The States-Item attempted to interview Miguel Torres, 

a 26-year-old Cuban who formerly lived only a block from 

Oswald's last known address. Torres is serving three con-

current nine-year terms for burglaries in New Orleans. He 

was sentenced in 1964. 

Torres was removed from Angola state penitentiary 

Jan. 30 ostensibly for the purpose of testifying in a trial 

on a *12 robbery case. The case was continued Jan. 31, 

but Torres has not been returned to Angola. - 

He is known to be connected with the DA's Investi- 

gation. • 
• 

CRIMINAL SHERIFF LOUIS HEYD gave the States- 

Item permission to talk to Torres and Torres was advised 

lakfsgights. 

Torres, who appeared highly nervous, thought 

for a moment and then declined to answer the questions. 
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GARRISON PREDICTS' 
SUCCESS FOR PROBE 

W__;11 Result, 
He Declares 

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son said Saturday that "arrests 
will be made, charges will be 
filed and convictions will be ob-
tained" as a result of his inten-
sive investigation of a New Or-
leans plot preceding the assas-
sination of President John F. 
Kennedy Nov. 22, 1963. 

During a news conference in 
his office,' Garrison asserted 
that a plan was dveloped here 
which resulted • in Kennedy's 
death in Dallas. He said the in-
vestigation, which records show 
has been under way since late 
last year, has proven that the 
Warren Commission was wrong 
in its conclusion that Lee Har-
vey Oswald 1 •••r=sie in mur-
dering tKe President. 

The - district.  attorziey would 
not elaborate. 

"We already have the names 
of the people in the initial plan-
ning," he told newsmen. "We 
are not wasting our time and 
we will prove it Arrests will be. 
made, charges will be filed and 

iconvictions will be obtained." 
Garrison stated that the in-

vestigation, which has taken 
his investigators to several 
states and has thus far cost 
some $8,000, was initiated last 
November when be "began 
looking Into the question be-
cause Oswald had spent six 
months in New Orleans short-
ly before the assassination." 
He added that the Warren 

Report had raised questions in 
his mind which prompted the 
intense probe. Initial leads un-
covered other leads and the 
probe progressed, be saki 

"We were making good prog-
ress tintikiblicity," said 
Garrison. 

HITS NEWSPAPER 
He sharf4--,,....:4...sizrli ed the New 

Orleans States-Item, which first 
disclosed the probe in a copy-
righted story, and The Tunes-
Picayune, for revealing the in-
vestigation. 

The newspapers, in men-
tioning the names of people we 
have not charged or mentioned, 
are being very unfair to these 
individuals," he charged. Gar- 
rison said the life of at least 
one prisoner has been put in 
jeopardy because of the news 
reports. 

Admitting that the Warren 
Commission was "composed of 
the highest type of men," Gar-
rison then claimed that it "did 
not have sufficient evaluation 
machinery." 

Contacted in Washington, 
U.S. Rep. Hale Boggs, a mem- 
ber of the Warren Commis-
sion, refused to comment on 
Garrison's charge that Oswald 
did no net alone in the muss- : 

I

sination. 
Commenting on facts thus far 

.. uncovered by his investigators,. 
Garrismlaid much of the in-
formation is 'interesting." 

The States-Item said a 26- 
year-old Cuban who formerly 
lived only a block from Os-
wald's last known New Orleans 
address, was brought from the 
state penitentiary at Angola to 
the prison Jan. 30. 

The man, the account said, Is 
said, is serving three concur-, 
rent nine-year terms for burg-
laries and "he is known to be 
connected with the DA's inves-
tigation." 

ASKED ABOUT BOOK 
At a news conference, Gafri-

son was asked about William 
Manches er's book, "Death of ■ 

Brwiii Presidenf"-, 	ich the author 
says Oswald acted alone, _. 

"Man*.ester wasn't there at 
the assassinZdh," said Garri-
son. "Neither was I, but my 
office has spent considerably 
more time investigating the as-
sassination than Manchester did 

y belief  
wrong." 

Questioned if he felt a Dew 
federal probe should be launch-
ed into the Kennedy assassina-
tion, Garrison replied, "There 
should be several concurrent 
investigations and the Import-
ant thing Is that the evidence 
should be evaluated." 
The States-Item said Garri 

son's office Is seeking a."physi-
catty powerful and dangerous" 
Cuban man who "is believed to 
be one of a group of Cubans 
who reportedly hid behind * bill-
board on the parade route In 
Dallas Nov. 22, 1963." 

Supposedly, the Cuban was 
photographed In New Orleans 
banding out "Fair Play for 
Cuba" pamphlets. 

Garrisorr and some aides are 
supposed to have covered the 
Miami waterfront extensively 
looking for the Cuban. But he is 
now thought, to have left the 
country. 

Miami area police were re-
ported to have believed that the 
Cuban was wanted on a nar-
cotics charge, unaware that he 
is a suspect In the • Kennedy 
murder. Only Miami State Atty. 
Richard Gerstein had been 
taken into confidence by Garri-
son, according to The States-
Item.  

(Indicat• eanft. seem ,ef 
Newspaper, city and stele.) 
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) be should• 	't it to the 

Later Saturday, there were 
numerous comments from of• 
ficials and other persons con-
cerned with the case from 
throughout the nation. The com-
ments included: 

In Washington, Rep. Gerald 
R. Ford, R-Mich., who was a 
member of the Warren Com- 

• mission, said, "If the district 
ti attorney 	such information 
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attorney general, whom I as-
sume would-transmit it imme-
diately to the President." 

The Secret Service, the Justice 
Department and the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, con-
tacted in Washington, said there 
would be no comment. Like-
wise, comment was withheld by 
thief Justice Earl Warren, who 
headed the Warren Commission, 
-ind Allen W. Dulles, former 
'oead of the Central Intelligence 
Ngency, who was a Warren 

Commission member. 
"I know nothing of it," said 

Dulles. "I have no comment." 
Although Sen. Richard B. 

Russell, D.Ga., who was also 
a commission member, was 
not available for comment, an 
aide Indicated the senator had 
previously said he would not 
comment on any stories which 
might develop since the com-
mission issued its report. 
In Stambild, 	Loa., John J. 

;IcCloy, another commission  

any indictments are to be is-
sued, theyzilltiot indict a dead 
man. So that leaves Jack Ruby 
out. I wish them all the success 
in the world." 

"A BIG JOKE' 
Meanwhile, David W, Ferrie, 

a pilot and sometime investiga-
tor, called the Garrison investi-
gation "a big joke." Ferrie 
said he has been pegged as the 
get-away pilot in an elaborate 
.plot to kill Kennedy. 

No official source has pegged 
Ferrie as "the get-away pilot." 
But Ferrie said an acquaintance 

.of his has. He did not wish to 
Iidentify the acquaintance. 

Sitting in his uptown apart-
ment, Ferrie told of how he 
came to be linked with the in-
vestigation currently being un-
dertaken by Garrison's forces. 

Ferrie said he was working in 
November, 1963, as an investi-
gator for attorney G. Wray Gill, 
who was trying a federal court 
case involving Carlos Marcello. 

TELLS OF TRIP 
About 3:20 p. m. Nov. 22, 1963' 

—the day of the assassination 
of President Kennedy—Ferrie 
said he and two friends on the 
spur-of-the-moment decided to 
go to Texas. 

Ferrie said be asked Gill to 
call the nil and Secret Serv- 
ice. He sal 	had inter- 
views with both organizations 
after being released by Klein. 

Recently, Ferrie said he re-
ceived a subpena to appear be-
fore the Orleans Parish Grand 
Jury. But as he-arrived at the 
Criminal Courts bldg., he was 
intercepted and asked to come 

;to first Assistant District Attor-
ney Charles R. Ward's office. 

- ASKED QUESTIONS 
Ferrie was asked to go to 

Ward's office by chief investiga-
tor Louis Ivon. Ivon led him to 
an office where John Volz, a 
trial assistant, was waiting. Volz 
told him they wanted to ask 
him some questions about 1963. 

According to Ferrie, be was 
asked to recount all of his ac-
tivities on the week that Presi-
dent Kennedy was killed. Be-
cause he couldn't remember, he 
asked if he could go to the FBI 
to get a copy of the statement 
he made immediately after the 
slaying. . 

Ferrie said be heard noth-
ing more EAR friends and 
acquaintances began calling 
him and telling him that they 
had been questioned about 
Ferrie. - 
The flier said he couldn't re-

call the date he *as questioned 
at the district attorney's office, 
but it was in January. 

Ferrie said be called Ivan in 
January and was told by Iron 
that the office had "positively 
uncovered a plot in New Or- 
leans to assassinate Kennedy." 

Ferrie denies knowing Lee 
Harvey Oswald, accused kill- 
er of President Kennedy and 
• one-time New Orleans resi-
dent.  

if he thinks Oswald had an ac-
complicri said, n be-
lieve it would be fruitless to 
look for an accomplice." 

ASSESSES OSWALD 
Listed in the city directory 

as a psychologist, Ferrie said, 
"My PcsPssment of Oswald is 
that he would be incapable of 
conspiring because he would be 
incapable of any interpersonal 
relationship, especially any-
'thing as delicate as a 'con-
spiracy to kill." 

Ferrie said he is a native of 
Cleveland, Ohio, but be has 
been living in New Orleans for 
15 years. 

Told that he will become a 
national celebrity now, Ferrie 
said, "What will being a na-
tional celebrity get me? Thir- 
ty-five cents and being a na-
tional celebrity will get you a 
hamburger. I want to be left 
alone to my flying." 
Ferrie said he had been Ill 

at his home for about three 
weeks with encephalitis. 

When The Times-Picayune 
contacted Garrison Friday to 
ask him about the status of the 
investigation — or to confirm 
that one was going on—the dis-
trict attorney huffed-that be 
didn't have to account to the 
newspaper for trips by his at-
torneys. He accented this mes-
sage with a profane sentence. 

Records show that the dis-, 
trict attorney's office has al-
ready spent more than 0,000 
on the invE-4:,z_.si 

duce anything. Maybe some- • 
one will come forward some 
day with credible evidence of 
a conspiracy," be added. 
In Detroit, Mich., Earl Ruby, tugs,  

brother of Jack Ruby who killed 	Ferric said the district at- 
Oswald, said be has never been torney's  office "took  I  sub- 

stantial amount  by New Orleins au- stantial amount  of my  pr°P°1' ty to Tniane and Broad (lo- thorities. 	 cation of the DA's office)." 
Sol Dann, the Ruby lamily at- When he returned, Klein 	- torney, stated, "It looks as timed him and his companions. 

though we may not yet be said Ferrie. "We were all 
through with the most fantastic thrown in jail and booked with 
I events (the assassination). 11 ibeng 	'‘hi!--kosli Texas," 
"%V have ini-n-ti.ste,,,t. ve 	s.md Ferrie bitterly.. 

member, said, "Let's see what 
his (Garrison'ele e is. We 
are always aware that some 
evidence might turn up in this 
matter and we know that time 
is a factoOin the favqr of some-
one hunting such evidence." 

McCloy explained, adding, 
"We did not say that Oswald ; 
acted alone. We said we could;  "We drove by car to Vinton, 
find no credible evidence that La., then to Houston and Gal-
he 

 
veston, where we hunted he acted with anyone else." 

!geese," explained Ferrie. "Our 
Be "id the commission 1°-  route brought us back by Alex-

vestigated Oswald's activities .;andria on the Sunday after; and 
here and "the investigation, at !.it was there I learned that 13 
least at that time, didn't pro. ; law officers, including Garri-

son and former assistant dis-
trict attorney Frank Klein, had 
broken Into my home and cart-
ed off books, photographs and 
some other personal belong- According to 	the FBI; 

became interested in him wheni 

a New Orleans man saw Os-
wald on televistorrafici told a lo-
cal TV station that he served 
with Oswald in a Civil Air Pa-1 
trol unit under Ferrie. 

Ferrie claims the man, whom! 
he identified as Ed Voble, was' 
in the Moisant Squadron and he' 
was in the Lakefront Squadron.' 

Ferris--bz;--bees baking int.) 
possible local tie-his' to the as-
saraination on  his own. Arkle.  - DIFID W. FEZ= - 

cart" t."1, grIA• 	"...Lreeum••■••• • 
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Press Calls Pour 
From Over Globe 

News offices of The 
Times-Picayune were be-
sieged with calls Sunday 
from newspapers across 
the country and in Eu-
rope. Foreign correspond-
ents based in New York 
and representing major 
newspapers in London 
and Paris said public in-
terest in Europe had been 
considerably stirred by 
the New Orleans develop-
ments. Some of these re-
porters were being dis-
patched to New Orleans 
for on • the - scene news 
gathering. 

Lyndon B. Johnson, Garrison 
commented. ‘---L-6  
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Cuban Says %/siren ite- 

port Will Crumble' 
----- 

Does District Attorney Jim 
Garrison really have a solid 
investigation brewing into an 
alleged New Orleans plot which 
led to the assassination of Pres- 
ident Kennedy in Dallas? 

The world was waiting for an 
answer Sunday. 

The 44-year-old district attor-
ney &Imlay mnfflrutnl his stale 
'twig 01 &third:vs that armors. 
will he made and That he feels: 
convictions will be obtained.1 
However, he said' "irresponsi-1 
ble" publicity may hamper the 
probe's progress and endanger 

the lives of some. 
ANSWER TO FORD 

Replying to a statement made 
Saturday by Rep. Gerald R. 
Ford, -R-Mich., that he should 
forward his findings'to the U.S. 
attorney general who It uld then 
convey them on to President 

• 0 elm 	ohm if 	ffl 41. 41,10 

6011, 	 la Laub:tit, out the 
attorney gen-errf. 

"We are investigating a 
conspiracy which appeared to 
have occurred in New Orleans 
and they don't have a thing 
hi the world to do with it. 
Now, if they want to help me, 
ru welcome their help. But 
I'm not reporting to anybody." 
He asserted that involvement 

with federal officials would slow 
his probe. 

A poll of six of the city's eight 
Criminal tastriet Court judges 
Sinalay night revealed that none 
had received arrest warrants is-
sued by Garrison's office in con-• 
nection with the investigation. 

Judge Malcolm V. O'Hara 
and Judge Bernard J. Bagert 
were not available for com-
ment. 

Meanwhile, a press dispatch 
from Miami Sunday quoted 
a Cuban exile as admitting be 
has made several trips be-
tween Miami and New Or-
leans in connection with the 
Garrison probe. 	 ! 

The exile, 22-year-old Ber-
undo Toif.vdicted that ' 
"The Warren Report and the 
FBI report (on the assasslia-
floc) wilriTmatte when the 
Investigation is released." 
Torres, a private detective 

helped the Secret Service guard 
President Kennedy when the 
chief executive was in the Flor-
ida metropolis four days before 
his assassination on Nov. 22, 
1963. 

HELPED GUARD JFK 
Torres said he was one of 10 

Cubans who helped protect Ken, 
nedy in Miami, which has a 
large Cuban colony. He claimed 
the Secret Service had asked 
trusted Cubans to spot suspici-
ous Cubans, because it was 
"definitely expected" that an 
attempt worritHx—ouade on the 
President's life.  

• '
VI' Tuti itoe 44.

h
A. ri.1 	V !'s

1,
111. 

41s'llti  ;11111  . 141f1.".4k1:., ••',",i bill'i•li:',it 
''g 	I/ II 11 • . 
was not acquainted with them. 

The photographs in question 
reportedly were taken in New 
Orleans shortly before she 
assassination. 
Torres refused to discuss a 

report that Oswald had visited 
Miami to talk with Cubans. Nor 
would he t al k about reports 
that some exiles — angry at 
Kennedy's failure to take action 
which might have saved the 
unsuccessful 1961 Bay of Pigs 
invasion — were talking about. 
killing the President. 

Torres was a member of the 
invasion brigade. He now is mil-
itary coordinator of its veterans' 
organization, called Brigade 
2506. 

'IN PUBLIC INTEREST' 
Stressing that the Warren Re-

port will be proved w ron g. 
Torres said he was helping Gar-
rison's investigation "in the 
public interest" without pay, re-
ceiving only expense money. 

Garrison, alarmed by the 
public notice his investigation 
has received. could not be con-

' tacted Sunday for any new de-
velopments in the case. 

The district attorney had! 
promised earlier that charges'  
will be filed and convictions 
obtained against co sa' tors 
who plotted Kenn • s assassi-
nation in New Orleans a n d 

which "culminated in what 
happened 4e....Dallas." 
• Thus far, Giatisen has not 
released any names of persons 
Involved in the alleged con-
spiracy. although the district 
attorney admitted that a man's 
life has been placed in jeopardy 
because of widespread news-
paper publicity. 

Garrison's weekend revela-
tions touched off a world-wide 
chain reaction. European peri-
odicals were,. said to be treating 
the news d1.--ioiaus as front, 
page news,!  
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Garrison reluctantly con-
firmed Sattirday that an in- 
tensive pfuorw'afin progress, 
but felt that public knowledge 
of the affair would endanger 
people's lives and throw cold 
water on his investigation 
activities. He would not elab-
orate. 
Oswald, who lived in New 

Orleans a few months prior to 
the assassination, was a mem-
ber of the pro-Castro Fair Play 
For Cuba Committee. As a re-
sult of his activities with the 
group, Oswald became involved 
in several controversies here, 
including a scuffle with an anti-
Castro group while distributing 
pamphlets. 

Several of Oswald's acquaint-
ances in New Orleans have 
been questioned by the district 
attorney's.. office in recent 
weeks, obstedsibly to find out if 
Oswald was ever seen in the 
company of certain persons. 
Those questioned include a co-
worker in a coffee plant on 
Magazine at.. Oswald's land-
lady and a garage operator who 
befriended Oswald. 

MOVED' TO N.O. JAIL 
- Other devflopments in the 
Garrison probe involved a 26-
year-old Cuban, Miguel Torres 
(no relation to the Miami 
exile), who was serving a jail 
term at Angola State Penitenti-
ary for burglary and who was 
transferred to the Orleans Par-
ish prison last month by request 
of the district attorney. 

Torres, who reportedly lived 
a block from Oswald's last 
known New Orleans address. 
has declined to be interviewed 
by the press. He remains in the 
parish jail. 

Also mentioned in Garrison's 
probe was David W. Ferrie, a 
pilot and s.-......-.a=ozInvestigator, 
who was allegedly pegged as 

Ithe pilot of a getaway plane in 
a plot tortIrliegnedy. 

Ruby, Oswald Presence 
Here Coincidence—Belli 

SAN DIEGO, Calif. (API—
Attorney Melvjii-Belli said 
Sunday it was 'just a co- 
Incidence that Jack Ruby and 
Lee liarvey Oswald were hi 
New Orleans at the same time. 

Belli, who defended Ruby in 
his trial for the slaying of 
Oswald, said be believes 
there was no conspiracy to 
kill President Kennedy. 

Ruby lever knew Oswald, 
accused slayer of President 
Kennedy, and their presence 
in New Orleans "was a coin-
cidence, It was absolutely in- 
nocent and there was nothing 
sinister about it," Belli said. 

Jim Garrison, New Orleans 
district attorney, has claimed 
that a conspiracy was hatched 
in New Orleans to kill Ken- 
nedy. 

Belli told a meeting of Sig-
ma Delta Chi, professional 
journalism society, that be 
knew Ruby "had activity in 
New Orleans and with CtibA,'" 
but he was lust trying to In-
gratiate himself with a 
wealthy Mafia type who was 
involved in Las Vegas gam-
bling activities." 

He said this was typical of 
Ruby's efforts to be identified 
with the wealthy and the pow-
erful. 

I knew this tragic little fig- 
ure as well as anyone. He 
was like the village idiot. He 
was 'tolerated everywhere," 
Belli said of Ruby. 

Belli said be Is convinced 
that the Warren Commission 
report tells the complete story 
of the Kennedy assassination 
and that-flea-ir-xestigation is 
New Orleans is•not going to 
show that Ruby knew Oswald. 
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By BOB USSERY 
The director of International 

Relations for the city of New 
Orleans expressed the belief 
Sunday night that District At-
torney Jim Garrison will prove 
that the assassination of Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy was the 
result of a plot. 

"If he's gone to all the trou-
ble of an investigation he must 
have some pretty hot leads," 
said Alberto Fowler, a Cuban 
refugee who was imprisoned in 
Cuba after participating in the 
Bay of Pigs invasion. 

Another Cuban refugee, who 
is active in exile circles said 
that he agrees with Garrison 
"entirely" in the belief that the 
assassination was the result of 
plot. 

Manuel Gil, New Orleans 
delegate to the Miami-based 
Movimiento Insurreccional de 
Recuperation 	Revolucionaria 
lInsurrectional Movement of 
Revolutionary Recovery), as-
serted that "the hand of Castro 
was directly behind" the sus-, 
petted plot. 

Gil said there Is a possibility 
of a conspiracy having been 
hatched in New Orleans, and 
expressed the belief that Lee 
Harvey Oswald had other peo-
ple working with him at the 
time of the assassination. 

Fowler wo 	of say whether 
Garrison or anyone tom his of- 

- - 	- 

• (-.? 

five had questioned him In con-
nection with the investigation. 
"I'd rather have Garrison 
answer that himself," Fowler 
said. 

Fowler said Garrison is justi-
fied in making the investigation 
because "the press has keen 
yelling conspiracy, and some of 
it could have happened in his 
back yard. I would have done 
the same thing just to clear it 
up." 

"It figures 11 you read the 
Warren Report. There are 
things that could have been look-
ed into a little in-4F-c--zziOully," 
he said. 
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We,have received a-letter dated February 14, 1967, from 
Dr. Carlo>gtinguier, a New Orleans, Louisiana, businessman 
alleging tha the New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison 
is attempting to place the blame for the assassination of 
President Kennedy on a group of Cuban refugees in New Orleans. 
Dr. Bringuier requested that this Bureau direct a complete 

I investigation of those "who are spreading these false rumors." 
Dr.. Bringuier is a Cuban refugee and outspoken opponent of 
Fidel Castro. iHe is the New Orleans delegate of the Cuban student 

:directorate. During the course of our investigation of the  
-assassination, we determined that Lee Harvey Oswald visited  a  4.1.1-41  
stare managed by Dr. Bringuier on August 5, 1963. Oswald indicated 
an interest in joining Bringuier's group in their struggle against 
Fidel Castro. 

On August 9, 1963, Bringuier saw Oswald pass out Fair 
Play for Cuba leaflets in New Orleans. Bringuier and Oswald 
got into a dispute which resulted in their arrest for disturbing 
tee, peace. Oswald pleaded guilty.  to the charge against- him and 

-pdd a pO fine. 

On August 21, 1963, a New Orleans radio station arranged 
a debate between Oswald and Dr. Bringuier concerning Cuba. In 
the course of this debate, Oswald defended the Castro regime 
and discussed Marxism. Bringuier claimed that Oswald was 

>/ 

communist. 	 ' 

ACTION: 
(1) 	Attached for approval is a letter to Dr. Bringuier 

acknowledging receipt of his letter and advising that his letter 
• was being brought to the attention of appropriate autiaorit.ies. 
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Memorandum to W. C. Sullivan 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 

JOHN FITZGERALDICENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

62-109060 

(2) Attached for approval are letters to the 
White House, the Acting Attorney General, and to the Director, 
Secret Service, enclosing a copy of Dr. I3ringuier's letter — 
to this Bureau and setting forth a concise summary of Bringuier's 
contacts with Oswald in New Orleans. 
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1 - Mr. DeLoach 

. 	1 - Mr. Wick 	Ca.‘ei 	 

1 - Mr. Rosen 	Colloon 	
 

1 - Mr. Sullivan 
DATE: February 21, 1967' 

Tromn 	 
FROM : .1r. W. A. Branigan 	 1 - Mr. Branigan 

' 	

1 - Ur. Raupach 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF 	
1 - Mr. Lenin  n 

PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Re memorandum Branigan to Sullivan 2-21-67 reporting 
up-to-date developments in the investigation of District Attorney 
Jim Garrison concerning the assassination of President Kennedy 
as awl/able to this Bureau. Re memorandum indicated Garrison's 

I investigation allegedly initiated upon allegations of James S. 
Martin, a mental case. 

A copy of a letterhead memorandum and cover letter dl 
. summarizing data we have received in captioned matter was 
-attached to referenced memorandum for dissemination to Assistant 
Attorney General Harold Barefoot Sanders, Jr., Civil Division, 
Department of Justice, in accordance with his request for 
information regarding David Lewis who is involved in Garrison's 
investigation. We also indicated we were disseminating our 
letterhead memorandum to the White House, Acting Attorney General 
and Secret Service by separate communication. 

Memorandum 
TO 	: Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. Malley 

.11 
ACTION: 

Attached for approval are letters to the White House, 
The Acting Attorney General and the Director of the Secret Service 
enclosing a letterhead memorandum which sets forth data we have 
recently received concerning the investigation of District 
Attorney Garrison in New Orleans. 

dr: 
Enclosures tn_ 

62-109060 
r/ v I 	 t 

4.7 

0.0) Rt) 

( .•. 
0/C 

( 1  
1 - 103-82555 (Oswald) 	EX-106 
REL:gow 

OW/ (- I 
Itiworft. 	— • 	• -.'"" 

10 MAE. al WI 

59MAR la 1967 

• 

0.1,1WmgamwrW 
mar .341 111111004 

44. 04.. tt O. nt2 t 	 • 

UNITED STATES CA..,1/4tIANMENT 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 

. 	1 - Mr. Wick 	Ca.‘ei 	 

1 - Mr. Rosen 	Colloon 	
 

1 - Mr. Sullivan 
DATE: February 21, 1967' 

Tromn 	 
FROM : .1r. W. A. Branigan 	 1 - Mr. Branigan 

' 	

1 - Ur. Raupach 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF 	
1 - Mr. Lenin  n 

PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Re memorandum Branigan to Sullivan 2-21-67 reporting 
up-to-date developments in the investigation of District Attorney 
Jim Garrison concerning the assassination of President Kennedy 
as awl/able to this Bureau. Re memorandum indicated Garrison's 

I investigation allegedly initiated upon allegations of James S. 
Martin, a mental case. 

A copy of a letterhead memorandum and cover letter dl 
. summarizing data we have received in captioned matter was 
-attached to referenced memorandum for dissemination to Assistant 
Attorney General Harold Barefoot Sanders, Jr., Civil Division, 
Department of Justice, in accordance with his request for 
information regarding David Lewis who is involved in Garrison's 
investigation. We also indicated we were disseminating our 
letterhead memorandum to the White House, Acting Attorney General 
and Secret Service by separate communication. 

Memorandum 
TO 	: Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. Malley 

.11 
ACTION: 

Attached for approval are letters to the White House, 
The Acting Attorney General and the Director of the Secret Service 
enclosing a letterhead memorandum which sets forth data we have 
recently received concerning the investigation of District 
Attorney Garrison in New Orleans. 

dr: 
Enclosures tn_ 
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UNITED STATES CA' 

Memorandum 
TO SULLI /5cT 	 DATE: 

FROM • : 
itt. J. 	SI7•tsu ../t1  

SUBJECT: 	 JuIT.1 F. 17154'..:DY 

M; 
) 

IliPtniyer, New urleans, 	1  _ed at 11 :50 a.n. 
today and advised that Dr. Nicholas 	...tietta, coroner 
for gleans 1-a;ish, 110111d release 	ain the 	few -.;_nutes 

. the tcr-icoloz,,ist's re.:tort as a result of the e- ayainatim of 
the n—dy of :irtv51,:017.-rie. The report will reflect that the. 
body was 2....:31.tined 'for alcohol, barbiturates, .cyanidc, heavy 
n.etals, caustic a.7ents, and scan - all ne, ative. 

For infcr.lation. 

  

1  - Hr. LeLoach 
1 - 
1 - 
1 - Hr. ':nsen 
1 - 
1 -  Hr. Talley 
1  - ;;:r. Ercni...71q 
1 - 	Lenihnn 
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"James C. Garrison, District Attorney, Orleans Parish, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, Person Not To Be Contacted, " whi advised that Garrison, who is 

....-1. 	conducting a so-called investigation regardin ssassinatign of President 1 -, ; 
, 	 f. Kennedy, as made several irresponsible an derogatory references to the 
	—Burtau; and has stated that he would arrest, handcuff and expose to public 
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District Attorney 
Orleans Parish 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

2700 Tulane Avenue 
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Calimosa, Cai i1. 9Z320 
February 28, 1987 

J. Edgar Hoover, Direotor 	 tT 

: . i' . 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Dept:et:mut of Justice building 	n - r; 	t 

• Ponneylvsnia Avenue 	 .A  
teshinzton, D. C. 	 ( .;,/e r - 	1 : 	iii-.! 

Dear Sir: Bel Earl tarren, Chief Justice, U. 8. Supremo Court 	jrZ stIlf.:t.i. , 

This letter is being written with the greatest reluctanoe and extreme hesitancy, 
since October, 1953, wiron I learned of the appoixtment of FAT' barren to the 
office of Chief Justice of the United states Suprere Court. the laforeation which 
I ehnl) inpnrt has been a closely kept eecret since the year 1047, when I learned 
of it, to-eit: 

During the campaign of I. Lerma in which he was elected for a tnird term as 
Governor or the State of enliforeie there was a bill pending, or about to be 
introduced, before the State Legislature, which propucod the placing of an ad-
ditioual tax on motor trucks. This piece of legislation was strongly opposed 
by'tbo Teamster's Union in the State, and, they rpparently being on very friend-
ly terns with the Governor, approached him requesting that he veto the bill if 
and when it should be passed by the Legislature. /After negotiating for some tire, 
the Governor agreed to veto the bill if it came before him for his signature; the 
consideration for which promise was the coatribution to his cu--rent campal.,-;n for 
re-election of 890,000 in cash, to which the Union egrood. The money was col- 

: _ 4 looted from union members as individuals, I understood, and no record or report 
ad4,thereof -- unless someone made , secret record thereof. The bill finally 
did reach the Governor's :leak for signature 1; and he signed it. 

The Union °Maisie were highly incensed, but decided that to oppose him in any 
way would cause them to lose face. The finally decided that they would try to 
get him out of the State, wnen he was nominated as a candidate for Vice-President, 
in 1948. wring that period I was a member of a Local of an A. 5'. of L. Inter-
national Union, representing a group of Los Angeles County office employees, and 
had oocasion to associate with Teaester officials; and I noted that they supported 
Earl *wren for the nomination for President in their literature aed public utter-
ances, but in private they were extremely hostile toward him. Upon ineUirin‘ from 
three officials of the Teamsters, on separate occasions, none of them teing near 
each other during the conversation, I was informed of the circumstanc:le roleted 
in the paragraFh last above. I seem to recall the nano of one of those mon as 
being a hr. Burns, who, I believe, was the Secretary of tea particular organization 
to which they belonged; but I can't recall the name of the other two nen. It is 
quite'possible that they may now be rotired, but they were well known among Union 
members. 

2 )1142111315  though I hey. been separated from Union membership sine 	.P  Fr.! have  .1  maintained my loyalty to the fraternity by not divulgine i 	itIon. But 
now that, a000rding to nes dispatches yesterday, Teem . 	s olit- :Tarloc R. Naffs 
has finally been denied a new trial by his appeal to the Suprore Court from his . 
recent conviction on two counts of tampering with juries,'I itrongIiNar that' 
there my be an attempted reprisal of some kind against Chief Justice rarien, vex,. 

)  
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; Dear Sirs Res Earl !arren, Chief Justice, U. 3. Supreme Court 

This letter is being  written with the greatest reluctanoe and extrem hesitancy, 
since October, 1953, when I learned of the appointment of Farl barren to the 
office of Chief Justice of the United States b`uprome Court. The iafurnatien which I era) isspart has been a closely kept 	 "ice the par 1947, uben I learned 
nr 44 
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&AL, 	4.14.ire74,5( ca 

ee64b2.1, 

elected for a third term as 
13.11 pending, or about to be 
',reputed the placing  of an ad-
islation was strongly opposed 
pparer_tly being  on very friend-
ting  that he veto the bill if 
!After negotiating  for sore tire, 
'fore him for hie signature;  the 
ion to his cu-rent campal.;,-n for 
a egreed. The money was col-
stood, and no record or report 
rd thereof. The bill finally 
I ho signed it. 

.ded that to oppose him in any 
—..--,....6---enr-rInwrire-direizied that they would try to 

out of the State, when he was nominated as a candidate for Vice-President, 
in 1948. During  that period I was • member of a Local of an A. P. of L. Lnter-
national Union, representing  a group of Los AnGeles County office employees, and 
had occasion to associate with Teamster officials;  and I noted that they cupported 
Earl )rsarren for the nomination for President in their literature and public utter-
ances, but in private they, were extremely hostile toward him. Upon inquirie,; from 
three officials of the Teamsters, on separate occasions, none of them being  near 
each other during  the conversation, I was informed of the circumstances releted 
in the paragraph last above. 	seem to recall the nay= of one of those non as 
being • kr. Burns, who, I believe, was the Secretary of the particular organisation 
to which they belonged;  but I can't recall the nacre of the other two men. It is 
quite possible that they may now be retired, but they were well Imam among  Union • 
members. 

(•-• thke 	 .i/ 
'2. )1021Vonh I hey. been separated from Union rembership aim% 

maintained my loyalty to the fraternity by not divulr,in ,--4g) 	ITIFICI have 
now that, aeoording  to nee' dispatches yesterday, Teer.44e? 	e it Zarres i!. Hoffa 

ion. Rut 

has finally been denied a new trial by his appeal to the Suprere Court from hic 
recent conviction on two counts of tampering  with juries, 'I' strongly' fiti.T'that 
there nay be an attempted reprisal of some kind against Chief Justice tarren, who 

• • 	4. 	, 

cie 

7n 4y Az.., .t-etz 

.1% 

.....zee---ICERTIFIFI) MAIL 

_ 

  

RETURN RECEIPT RELLUESTFD 
DELIV-11 TJ ADDRESSES'. ONLY 
PERSONAL 
CONFIDENTIAL 

47. Edgar Hoover, Direotor - 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

s 5 	Deperteent of Justice Building  
Pennsylvenia Avenue 
bashincton, D. C. 

_ 
1.'") • C 1 	.1' 	• 	, 

f 

111111111111111111 
Cal Lao au, Cal 4. 92320 
February 28, 1967 . 

' 

; Dear Sirs Res Earl !arren, Chief Justice, U. 3. Supreme Court 

This letter is being  written with the greatest reluctanoe and extrem hesitancy, 
since October, 1953, when I learned of the appointment of Farl barren to the 
office of Chief Justice of the United States b`uprome Court. The iafurnatien which I era) isspart has been a closely kept 	 "ice the par 1947, uben I learned 
nr 44 

1 '  

er)t_ 	tf-Z.41. et-Cbteca_i,  

&AL, 	4.14.ire74,5( ca 

ee64b2.1, 

elected for a third term as 
13.11 pending, or about to be 
',reputed the placing  of an ad-
islation was strongly opposed 
pparer_tly being  on very friend-
ting  that he veto the bill if 
!After negotiating  for sore tire, 
'fore him for hie signature;  the 
ion to his cu-rent campal.;,-n for 
a egreed. The money was col-
stood, and no record or report 
rd thereof. The bill finally 
I ho signed it. 

.ded that to oppose him in any 
—..--,....6---enr-rInwrire-direizied that they would try to 

out of the State, when he was nominated as a candidate for Vice-President, 
in 1948. During  that period I was • member of a Local of an A. P. of L. Lnter-
national Union, representing  a group of Los AnGeles County office employees, and 
had occasion to associate with Teamster officials;  and I noted that they cupported 
Earl )rsarren for the nomination for President in their literature and public utter-
ances, but in private they, were extremely hostile toward him. Upon inquirie,; from 
three officials of the Teamsters, on separate occasions, none of them being  near 
each other during  the conversation, I was informed of the circumstances releted 
in the paragraph last above. 	seem to recall the nay= of one of those non as 
being • kr. Burns, who, I believe, was the Secretary of the particular organisation 
to which they belonged;  but I can't recall the nacre of the other two men. It is 
quite possible that they may now be retired, but they were well Imam among  Union • 
members. 

(•-• thke 	 .i/ 
'2. )1021Vonh I hey. been separated from Union rembership aim% 

maintained my loyalty to the fraternity by not divulr,in ,--4g) 	ITIFICI have 
now that, aeoording  to nee' dispatches yesterday, Teer.44e? 	e it Zarres i!. Hoffa 

ion. Rut 

has finally been denied a new trial by his appeal to the Suprere Court from hic 
recent conviction on two counts of tampering  with juries, 'I' strongly' fiti.T'that 
there nay be an attempted reprisal of some kind against Chief Justice tarren, who 



/ 

Sinoerely, 

e'  
• 

Certified Mail 
isAo°-Taturn Receipt Reque000d 

Deliver to Addressee only 
Personal 
Confidential 
Re: ?arl Warren, Chief Justice of 
2/28/67 

the U. S. Suprere Court 

o.2 .o 

however, apparently tried to protect Mr. Hoff* by failing to concur in the majority opinion of the court. And today I learn that Mr. Warren had left for South America prior to annoancioo the Supreme Court's decision, Also, I learn that Justice Clark is also about to leave the Court, by resignation, the reason for wnicb I do not know 
Aocording to Section 800 of the Califernia Penal Code, the statute nf limitations bas run for prosecution of a charge of bribery, unless the law has been recently amended. oowsoor, it would still be'a basis for impeachment. 

I am deeply concernod r000rdino the decieions ihsrhich Justice Werran hoc concurred relative to the easing of rostrictionsoigainst the Communist Arty. The cirouro atanonthot deepens my concern is my understanding that ever since his apoointoent to the Supremo Court he has spent all of hiSo vacation time, except in 196d, in Inissid I do not dare to state my suspicions ,relative to the significance of those oirdum-stances, in writing. 

I- lavehoen a keen follower of the history of our Ration sines pre-school days, my most poignant memory being the assassination of Presioont nillium McKinley, when I was shout 7 yesre old; and I have sadly, and almost hopelessly, noted the gradoa2 subversion nf our institutions by-the .infiltration of oonmunist prinniples. I haw suoconsf011y comhattod Communiato and d sucoecded in having several of them ousted from Phion Labor oroauitutions,-the , aouroe of information 0out their association - • 	still being undetected by them, Thus, ltelieVw that I can understand their devious _ 3 methods. • 
.o 

Communists have no honor, and no other principles thin that of snhvorsion of all the decant and honoroble things in life, and I will always be the'arch enemy of tboir mobirations. I firnly believe that your agency is our lest line of defense against: thonj but I reluotently express my .  fear that the ;O. B. I. is also being ponotroted, ju4Ono from observational hkoe made wittin the past seven years. 1 oontiuually pray toat God mky help umi -to finally overcome this vicious cancer, anOothat you will be tho source ofnur victory." Zaook you for the continuous pro..." tectioo that you have given our most confused nation. 

I enclose my tile on anothor mktter which I have taken up with your agency in Los Anoeles, I finally rocci-red acknoolodoement of my latter of iebrukry 21st from 
Mr. Woue by telephone tas afternoon. • 

Please do al] you can to provent the adoption of logialation octablisLiag consul!. orrices for Russia in this country. That will be the final link in their akin' of suhirrsioro mad it will thon,be.toojote.• 	 ;„./ 
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February 21, 1967 

District Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
1540 W. 6th Street 
Los Angeles, California 

-Dear Sirs 	 Re; Assassination of President John F. Kennedy  

I have hesitated for many months to write this letter, but developments in 
New Orleans the past few days indicate to me that I might perhaps have some 
shred of information which could be a clue in the above matter. 

In discussing the incident with a friend in Los Angeles more than a year ago, 
my friend told me that be had a strong feeling that the oil industry was 
involved; that he had' studied the oil industry for many years, and that he bad 
learned that President Kennedy was supposed to be intent on repealing provisions 
of the Income Tax Law which gave special dispensations to it. 

His feelings corresponded to my experience, as indicated in the.  letters copies 
of which I enclose, to Vice-President Hubert H. Humphrey and Kenneth Hahn, 
Los Angeles County Supervisor, Second Supervisorial District, Los Angeles] and 
I.urge that you read them in their entirety. I hesitate very much to call 
th4AS inferences (perhaps) to your kttention. 

I might add that occasionally I feel that my telephone line mey be "bugged", 
although the local telephone company indicates that they cannot find any 
evidence thereof. However, I do know that it is possible to do so without 
contacting the telephone wires. 

I did. not learn the name of the purportedtpew Yqk ntimgpuer reporter with 
whom I, had the conversation mentioned in/MelgUeFcioltr. Marshall (Which is 
apart of my letter to the Vice-President), but you can probably trace him 
by diligent investigation and questioning among investment business circles 
on "Spring Street" in Los Angeles; which, again, might lead to identification 
of the oil company officials to whom he had referenoe in our conversation. 

I do realise that my suspicions may not coincide with information in the 
possession of District Attorney James Garrison in New Orleans. Buy his in- 
formation may not be correct -- of course mine might be useless, as well. 

If you shAdd think it advisable to send yno of your investigators to inter-
view me, I suggest that he familiarise himself with your file on me during the 
first part of the U. S. involvement in bond War II. If he has the correct 
information he will be able to identify himself' to me. 

I have another matter which I feel is critically vital to the safety of our 
nation, about which I do not wish to write about at this time. 

114tiwit411YOP 
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Fobruary 20, 1967 

Spacial kept-in-Gburgo 
Fo ;oral Bu,-eau of Investigation 
1340 Ci. Gt.b. LArnot 	• 
Los M;olcc, California 

Boar 	 1:n: tosascination or Procisont Jonn te.  

Itoforrin; to 	lottor of Fobru=ry 21st, reLarding the :limy.) subject.. 

I apoloz_;iLe for bocoming so isa,)otuous on Fobruary 23rd as to tolophono Iv friond, Assistunt Chnriff Jags F. Do7.r.ey, and in our oonvorsutiou I rowestocl 	to check pith your offico to ascertain whether or not my lottor of the 21st Jr.,d boon rocnivod by your office. Lb promised no than th--t ho pould shook with yors office an cavil no becl: at 1:00 P. L., the nc•mt day; honover, I hive boon waiting  at 	our since for his call, which hoc not 	 I thero- forn usszr:to that your of: ice has instructed hie. not to oolamunicato further with in coucorning the rauttor. 

Actually, tbo only thing about whioh I an cone,rned is tho failuro or your office to receive ray letter, and if I wore aosurod of 	office rnoeivin4 it I mould moose 	efrorta regarding this subject, as I know from past experience haa.efficiontly the F. D. I. worn. 

Yovovor, there aro so ;.any almot 	 ar.,pacts and occuroncee invulvect that I au-hinct but to r.ppre;xulsive, evon cc to sly porsonol cafoty. 

For irzti.nco: I hid -.4y filo of the corrospondonce which I directed to aknith Griswold, Chlof of the Ii. P. C. D. in Los bolos in 1:)57, folloving tho furoud:Priday the 1St'n" und.7r a bottoil bureau drav:or in my bodroon; and about yacr or so later I found that it was missing. Which I.• ads rue to feel that hove on.tercd r t 11101.V. and reroved it. 1.4,  rot-Ado:11-o at that tim was 4:620 bocoiid A cnuo, Los An;eloz; and in ry oorrosponrinnce I used the fic- titious nano of '11111111111111111.11111.11 so cc not to joopardi4e 	om:aoymont pith Los 	County. .E aid/ not afire 	ratrzo to toe two inciviausio ultnl-nsora I had conversations regarding Ki ourreGpondonco; so toy 1.=7 nut br.ve 	ny truo nem — it is possible that they any buvo recently called at the abovo raii ,frooc, xviii.oli I brlicvo is now ocaupiod bar c middlo-km1 =gra r.r.n and vifo. Chocking w;th them might roveal the idont/W woo or both of thoso 

attorney, retort 	ilushr.oll, to thcea I showed my  Lott lro bcforo railins; then to A.P.r.D., died, I learn, on Outaer 17, 19GG, from a sw,3posr.d. cornuary at.0ack. I do not recell whoth-l- or not I govo him copies of any or them, but, if so, thoy might ho found in som: locution at his bor.", 4541 Don Diego Drive, Los .4-2;,-clos, if his widow has not destroyed them. 
• 

All of the above, of courso, my only be conjecture, and I givo it to you for trhst it rrn y be worth. if it is found to be orronoou.s, I shall appreciate it if you will inforrmme as soon as possible, so ti.ut I rr.y sot my silir.d at rest. 
• Yours very truly, 

Pools 

Ji4:211;■. 	 . 	. _ 

_ 

t t 

AlliGIAktus.:,•41111111111. 
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A review of Lane's book was made on October 6, 1966, r r'\`",-1..';'.:)`-; ) 1 1 	,... 4  % i  -1/4 shortly after its issue, and the many false allegations he made about . --i% • - the Bureau and the Commission were refuted in detail. A copy is 	z )  k"--.  

The interview is a rehash of the scurrilous and irresponsible 

Il 

charges he made concerning the Warren Commission's conclusions. It is 
replete with allusions indicating the FBI did not thoroughly investigate the assassination. 

He was questioned by the "Playboy" interviewer regarding the comment in his book that the Warren Commission "covered itself with`shame" and asked whether or not he was accusing the Commission oI lying to the American people. He replied he did not care to say that 
the Commission lied, but "it did issue a false report." Many of the 
half-truths, irresponsible statements, and downright lies reflected in his 
book were repeated in the interview. It does not appear necessary to 
again analyze these charges. 

-t )  ty, 
The current "Playboy" contains a lengthy interview of the notorious Mark Lane, author of "Rush to Judgment," a conscienceless 

attack upon the Warren Commission andits conclusions concerning the M. '-;-"- .ssassination of President Kennedy. 	 1/4.1.41 
i 	T. 
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FROM 17 	 Brennan, Jr. 

mum-ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 

NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, 
TEXAS 

t. • 

- 

Assistant to the Director Bu
rrill Peterson 

U. S. Secret Service, telephoned Liaison Superv
isor 

Peterson, 
 

on 2/21/67 and made referenc
e to the recent articles in 

the 

press coming out of New Orle
ans, Louisiana, alleging new

 

information would be forthc
oming concerning the assass

ination . 

of President Kennedy. 

I 

Mr. Peterson said that Secre
t Service Director -I).-::: . 

James J. Rowley received a t
elephone call on 2/20/67 fro

m v7 

Malcolm' Kilduff, who was Assistant Press Secreta
ry to the '''''-'' 

"resident and was the Acting Press Secre
tary at Dallas, 

Texas, on 11/22/63. (Kilduff
 is now a partner in the public 

relations firm of Horton & 
Kilduff, Washington, D. C.)

. - 

Kilduff. reported that he ha
d received a telephone call 

from 

Harold-Weisberg Damascus, Maryland, the author of 

"Whitewash I"  and "Whitewash II,"  two books 
on the 	,. 

assassination critical of th
e Warren Commission Report. 

Weisberg told Kilduff that the 
New Orleans reports are true

 

and that he was in possessio
n of information along this 

1,  

114 if Kilduff desired to re
viell.1t. Kilduff made no 

commitment to Weisberg. - • 

Mr. Peterson said Secret Ser
vice planned oo 

1 

 action, and Kilduff was tak
ing no action and that he wa

s 

passing on this information 
to the Bureau for any action

 

we desired.  

ACTION:  

For information. 

,., ,  

OHB:rab 
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